
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, March 22, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0350 Minutes from March 8, 2021

 

Minutes from March 8, 2021.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0340 Approve State/Municipal Financial Agreement for improvements to the 

CTH CE eastbound right turn lane as part of the WIS441 Improvement 

Project.

 

CTH CE to WIS 441.pdfAttachments:

21-0341 Approve Three Party Design Contract with the State of Wisconsin 

Department of Transportation and EXP US Services, Inc. for the design of 

the Olde Oneida Street Bridge over the South Mill Race in an amount not to 

exceed $259,800 (City shave $52,960).

 

Olde Oneida St Bridge-South Mill Race.pdfAttachments:

21-0342 Approve Amendment No. 2 to Collins Engineers for Bridge Maintenance 

Design of the Lawe Street and Pacific Street  Bridges in the amount of 

$2,826 for a total revised not to exceed contract of $61,303.80.

 

Bridge Maint. Design-Lawe St and Pacific St..pdfAttachments:

21-0343 Approve parking restriction change on the 100 block of S. Morrison 

Street(Follow-up to Six-Month Trial Period).

 

Parking restrictions S. Morrison St.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/19/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17101
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1aa828e0-b2c5-4659-84b8-982a8c8deafc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17091
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f81d922-062f-4eca-8d90-b4c3fbe23500.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17092
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a556b170-f33c-415a-86be-099a724a6049.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17093
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27269f81-9aac-4ee6-8a1b-9e8e3a305370.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17094
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=264bcd90-f2b3-4f49-8eab-b057a3b7a0e3.pdf


March 22, 2021Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

21-0344 Approve 15 MPH speed limit designation for the 800 block of W. 

Washington Street (Story Street to Bennett Street) for a six-month trial 

period.

 

800 W. Washington St-15 MPH speed limit.pdfAttachments:

21-0345 Approve Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Grand Chute for 

the Apple Creek Court Resurfacing Project.

 

Town of Grand Chute-Apple Creek Court.pdfAttachments:

21-0346 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit for 

Garden Art, May 21-23, 2021, in the College Avenue planters between 

Drew Street and Badger Avenue.

 

ADI-Garden Art May 21-23, 2021.pdfAttachments:

21-0347 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit for 

Artful Chairs, June 18-20, 2021, in the College Avenue beautification strip 

between Drew Street and Badger Avenue.

 

ADI-Artful Chairs June 18-20, 2021.pdfAttachments:

21-0348 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit for 

Chalk Walk, July 16-18, 2021, in the sidewalk area between Drew Street 

and Richmond Street.

 

21-0349 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit for 

Paint Out, August 20, 2021, in the College Avenue beautification strip 

between Drew Street and Badger Avenue.

 

ADI-Paint out August 20, 2021.pdfAttachments:

21-0354 Approve Memorandum of Understanding with Bird Rides, Inc to initiate a 

Dockless, Stand-up Electric Scooter Pilot Program for 2021.

 

Bird Ride Inc.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/19/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17095
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3c30491-b590-4c1d-9263-418b06dc83d7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17096
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=473e9340-a6f6-42a9-b02e-d709d4828b6f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17097
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e4756a00-94bd-422c-b7d7-529d0f21f63e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17098
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f9d83c88-1ac8-410b-8158-aede5d932bef.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17099
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17100
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=45f9a51f-3d68-46e1-ad88-fd349b9a5b98.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17105
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a776cc28-ea8d-4d84-9608-02401aabfe88.pdf


March 22, 2021Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 3/19/2021



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, March 8, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

Alderperson Firkus called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Firkus, Prohaska and WolffPresent: 3 - 

Coenen and OtisExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0272 Minutes from February 22, 2021

 

Minutes from February 22, 2021.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Coenen arrived at 4:35 p.m.

Alderperson Otis arrived at 4:49 p.m.

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Prohaska and Wolff3 - 

Excused: Coenen and Otis2 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

21-0273 Review Driveway Opening Policy to possibly delete requirement #5 

regarding neighboring property owners.

 

Driveway Opening Policy.pdfAttachments:

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Coenen, Prohaska and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Otis1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17023
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3d80c31-883c-4e4b-9ecc-0bef20412c1d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17024
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fcb2e1b9-7069-445f-8a40-7591d5a66f51.pdf


March 8, 2021Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0274 Approve installation of standard parking meters in Soldier Square along 

with Passport pay-by-phone option.

 

Soldier Square parking meters.pdfAttachments:

Prohaska moved, seconded by Coenen, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Coenen, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff5 - 

21-0275 Request from Appleton Downtown, Inc. for a street occupancy permit for 

"Fiber Rain" to install yarn creations on planters, wayfinding kiosks and 

poles on College Avenue (600 W. College to 300 E. College) from April 

12, 2021 through May 31, 2021.

 

ADI-Fiber Rain.pdfAttachments:

Coenen moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Coenen, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff5 - 

21-0277 Request from Matt Miller to bag nine (9) meters on March 17, 2021 on 

Lawrence Street and Walnut Street for food pick-up at McGuinness Pub.  

This request was administratively denied based on the Downtown 

Parking & Meter Bag Policy.  This request will not have time to go through 

the Council process.

 

Matt Miller request for meter bags.pdfAttachments:

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Coenen, Prohaska and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Otis1 - 

Information Items6.

21-0276 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for February, 

2021.

 

Inspection Division Permit Summary-2-21.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment7.

Prohaska moved, seconded by Coenen, that the meeting be adjourned at 4:54 

p.m.  Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Coenen, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17025
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d6b6eca-6e89-4a25-a03a-d9425376f002.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17026
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c53d1403-e062-4796-a62a-e45b1ef57845.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17028
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b0ebd9d2-50e0-4ad1-92fe-c255ce09d74a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17027
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=947a83ad-3184-49f6-964f-b14357d054b9.pdf























































































	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes from March 8, 2021
	0002_1_CTH CE to WIS 441
	0003_1_Olde Oneida St Bridge-South Mill Race
	0004_1_Bridge Maint. Design-Lawe St and Pacific St.
	0005_1_Parking restrictions S. Morrison St
	0006_1_800 W. Washington St-15 MPH speed limit
	0007_1_Town of Grand Chute-Apple Creek Court
	0008_1_ADI-Garden Art May 21-23, 2021
	0009_1_ADI-Artful Chairs June 18-20, 2021
	0011_1_ADI-Paint out August 20, 2021
	0012_1_Bird Ride Inc

